Appendix 7

From: Mark Marriott <[ -

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 6:50 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk>
Subject: representations

Warning External

Dear Samantha Crossland

In relation to Mr Mark Wayne Marriott
Licence number - 18/01019/LAPER

The charge that | was convicted with was assault by beating on 21st March 2024, dating from 29/10/2023,
CCCJS code CJ88116.

The outcome of sentencing was a financial penalty, £100 compensation to the victim, fine £138 and costs to
CPS £85, surcharge £55. Total £378, which | paid immediately.

The court was aware of my personal licence but did not refer to taking any action against it.

| submitted five good character references to the court which they took into consideration, these include
references from a headteacher, police officer and local councillor, the court kept these or | could have also
forwarded them to you.

I really regret my actions on this day and it is very out of character for me, this was the culmination of 6 years
of provocation from the victim.

I enjoy my work and being a landlord at the pub which we have built up to be a central part of the community,
we host charity events, support local clubs, adult and childrens football clubs, childrens christmas parties and
have done a santa run around surrounding villages.

I now just want to put this mistake behind me and move forward with being a personal licence holder and
landlord of The George & Dragon.

Yours Sincerely
Mark Marriott
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